Bonnet Shores Land Trust Meeting Minutes October 1, 2019

The meeting of the Land Trust was called to order by Len Mercier at 6:30 pm, at the Community Center.

Those in attendance included George Monaghan, Neal Coleman, Salvatore Loporchio, Arthur Hardy and Chair Len Mercier.

Approval of Minutes:

Minutes of the August 20th meeting were reviewed and approved, moved by Neal and seconded by Salvatore.

Welcome new Trustee Arthur Hardy.

Arthur Hardy has been appointed to finish this year term. The other Trustees welcomed Arthur to the Land Trust. This was also Arthur's birthday. He gave an overview of his life in Bonnet and was thrilled to be with us.

Old Business:

Report on Audubon Land Transfer Update

Lenny reported that he had spoken with Larry Taft from the Audubon. Will request that our attorney, Martha Day and have her meet with the Audubon's attorney to finalize the paperwork for the closing to transfer the land. Lenny will speak with Martha tomorrow. Discussion followed about why the transfer and would there be addition cost to maintain the properties. Presently the District maintains the pond and breachway so there will be no addition cost. As for the other land, there is no additional cost as the land is left as it is. Also discussed was thoughts to help with the flooding of the pond by raising the road, etc. The dredge project seems to be working well but time will tell if it lasts. With the ocean level rising this will continue to be an issue. CRMC is looking at options for recommendations for future work.

New Business:

Tractor Repairs:

The District tractor has undergone some major repairs due to the use that it gets maintaining Little Beach, working on the Breachway, pond and many other projects in the district. The cost of the repairs were around \$6,500. We have been asked if we would consider paying for a portion of the repairs since it maintains our properties. After discussion of what we had available in our account and if there were other Bonnet committees that could contribute to the repairs. It was moved by Salvatore to allow 50% to be paid from our funds, seconded by George. All were in favor.

Work on Land Trust Information Flyer:

George discussed his thoughts on what should be included in the informational flyer; an introduction of what the Land Trust does and it's purpose, acquisitions to date, pending Audubon Society Contributions, potential acquisitions located in undeveloped wetlands. George showed us some maps of the district's plots and discussion followed about how to put together a map for the flyer. Work needs to be done on this. It was decided to have George get these maps copied for each Land Trust Trustee. The Land Trust will pay for the copies. George is willing to put together a draft or the brochure for the group to review and edit. Lenny mentioned that he had magazines from conservancies and other groups that we could use to help with material to include in the new flyer. He will get information to George. There was discussion about the Causeway, the growth along the sides and the quality of the pond. The pond is fresh water and water only flows from the pond to the ocean and not from the ocean back to the pond. Also discussed was the quality of the pond and how it is monitored. Work on the Land Trust Informational Flyer will continue next month.

Schedule next meeting:

The next meeting of the Land Trust will be Monday, November 18th, 6:30 PM, Community Center.

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM.

Len Mercier, Land Trust Chair